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McCavanac.; h, Kathy

= S r———
From: Rupert, Jim
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 10:01 AM
To: McCavanagh, Kathy
Subject: FW: 20 passenger van data
Attachments: 2024 Bus Trips.docx
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Categories: ASAP, Kathy
ﬂ

Internal (jrupert@boltonct.gov)

Report This Email View My Quarantine Protection by Novus Insight

This document should be added to the capital budget request for the 20 passenger van.

From: Concatelli, Carrie <cconcatelli@boltonct.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 2:18 PM

To: Rupert, Jim <jrupert@boltonct.gov>

Subject: 20 passenger van data

HiJim,

Here is some data to answer your question about the frequency of use of the 20-passenger van for Senior Center
events (not counting medical transportation). In the 2024 calendar year we completed 35 trips for a total of 193
van driver hours.

| was having difficulty locating specific rental rates comparisons. However, considering a 10-year life-use of the
vehicle, | don’t think it would be sustainable to rent an anticipated 350-400 times. Another consideration is that
the range of these trips were 2.75 to 8.25 driver hours. | don’t think we would have the flexibility to rent for such a
small number of hours if there is a required minimum time commitment for the day.

Thanks,
Carrie

Carrie Concatelli, MSW

Director of Senior & Social Services

Town of Bolton

104 Notch Road

Bolton, CT 06043

860-647-9196

Monday-Thursday 9-4, Friday 9-3.

My email has changed: cconcatelli@boltonct.gov




2024 Bus Trips -Completed 35 out of 38 Scheduled

DATE TRIP DRIVER HOURS
1/18 Blondies 4.50
1/25 Mohegan 6.25
2/9 Windham Tech 3.75
2/15 Sadlers 4.00
2/22 Garden Show 6.25
2/29 Mohegan 6.25
3/12 Aqua Turf 6.50
3/14 Toast 5.75
3/28 Mohegan 6.50
4/12 Firestone Cancelled (attendance)
4/25 Mohegan 6.50
5/14 Windham Tech 5.75
5/23 Family Pizza 3.75
5/30 Mohegan 6.25
6/5 Ivoryton Theater 8.00
6/13 Book Barn 6.50
6/27 MGM 6.75
7/18 AC Petersen 3.25
7/22 Buttonwood Farm 6.00
7/25 Mohegan Cancelled (attendance)
8/6 Flour Girl 6.25
8/8 Thimble Island 7.25
8/15 Willimantic Brewing Company 5.00
8/28 Ivoryton Theater 8.25
8/29 Mohegan 6.25
9/6 Hebron Fair Cancelled (vehicle/driver)
9/26 Mohegan 6.50
10/1 Flat Pennies 3.00
10/8 Aqua Turf 7.00
10/10 Mystery Trip 4.25
10/17 Basil’s 3.75
10/24 MGM 6.00
11/4 Windham 2.75
11/21 Mohegan 6.75
12/2 Windham Tech 2.75
© 12/6 Hotcakes 4.75
12/10 Playhouse at the Park 6.00
12/12 Holiday Party 4.00
TOTAL 193.00

Range 2.75 - 8.25
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McCavanagh, Kathy

— ——
From: White, Timothy
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 9:25 AM
To: McCavanagh, Kathy
Subject: Fw: Bus Rental for Bolton Senior Citizens

Internal (twhite@boltonct.gov)

Report This Email View My Quarantine Protection by Novus Insight

From: Reservations <Reservations@gardellas.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 5:00 PM

To: White, Timothy <twhite@boltonct.gov>
Subject: RE: Bus Rental for Bolton Senior Citizens

Good Afternoon Tim,
Thank you for contacting Elite Limousine.

We do have 1 — ADA vehicle and it is a 56 passenger coach bus —
The rate for this vehicle to either casino from Bolton would be $1750.00 all inclusive for the 6 hours as noted below.

Please note -- all vehicles are based on availability at time of booking and this quote is valid for 30 days from the date of
this email.

If you wish to confirm, we would need a deposit of 50% and the balance would be due 60 days prior to your event.
If you have any other questions or need additional information to help make you decision, please feel free to contact us.
We look forward to hearing from you,

Thank you,

(Reservations Depariment

Elite Limousine

P: 203-853-9666

Reservations: reservations@gardellas.com
Website: https://www/elitelimoct.com
(LR)




EHTE

limousine

From: White, Timothy <twhite@boltonct.gov>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2024 1:41 PM
To: reservations@elitelimoct.com

Subject: Bus Rental for Bolton Senior Citizens

Hello,

Hello, my name is Tim, and | am an intern at the Bolton Town Hall in Bolton, CT. We are reaching out for a
quote on pricing for bus rentals for our senior citizens. Our trips would be from the Bolton Senior Center
(104 Notch Rd. Bolton, CT 06043) to the Connecticut Casinos at Mohegan Sun (1 Mohegan Sun Blvd.,
Uncasville, CT 06382) or Foxwoods Resort (350 Trolley Line Blvd., Mashantucket, CT 06338) on dates that
are currently TBD. We anticipate needing a bus that fits 15-20 individuals. ADA accessibility is a
requirement. Bolton Senior Citizens are typically picked up at 9:15 am and usually return to Bolton by
3:30 pm. Ifyou require any additional information to provide us with a quote, please let me know. Thank
you.

Best,
Tim White

Intern
Town of Bolton, CT
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Rupert, Jim

From: Marrion, Gwen

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 2:17 PM

To: Lally, Ross

Cc: Gordon, Amanda; Clarke, Mather; Rodney Fournier; jamesengco@sbcglobal.net; Rupert,
Jim

Subject: Request for the Finance Committee

" Internal (gmarrion@boltonct.gov)

|
Report This Email View My Quarantine Protection by Novus Insight

Dear Ross,

I’m writing to you, chair of the Finance Committee, on behalf of the Town Hall Subcommittee whose
members are Mather Clarke, Jim Loersch, Rodney Fournier Jim Rupert and me.

| am unable to attend your meeting this Wednesday (Jan. 8) because of another meeting solam
submitting this request in writing instead.

The Town Hall Subcommittee requests that $150,000 be included in the 2025-2026 capital budget to
fund a schematic design of a new town office/facility building. The current town hall, built in 1914, does
not adequately serve Bolton’s residents in many ways, a conclusion reached by facilities study groups
composed of residents in 1993 and 2005, and supported by Town-funded studies conducted by Friar
Associates in 2000 and Schoenhardtin 2007.

Itis time to take affirmative action toward building a new town facility. A tangible next step is to obtain a
schematic design which would build on but not repeat the work done by Friar Associates and
Schoenhardt. The $150,000 figure was obtained by Jim Rupert through conversations with architects.

The Town Hall Subcommittee sketched out a conceptual schedule for the town building project. If
funding is put in next year’s budget and is passed by the voters, an RFP would be posted in early July
2025, design would take place during 2026, grants sought in 2027 and construction begun in 2028, with
consideration given to the status of town debt and other projects at that time.

This long time frame shows the importance of putting the funding for the schematic design in the budget
now so that the project can begin. Putting it off another year will extend the timeframe even further and
delay moving forward for a new town facility that has been needed for decades.

Thank you for considering this request.
Gwen Marrion, chair

Town Hall Subcommittee





